
 
 
 
 
March 15, 2010  
 
NPG of Idaho, Inc.            
825 Edmond Street 
St. Joseph, MO  64501 
 
                                                                     In re:  LPTV/TV Translator Station Of: 
                                                                               NPG of Idaho, Inc.           
                                                                               K34KB-D   Hoback Junction, WY       
                                                                               Facility ID: 66263 
                                                                                
Dear Permittee: 
 
In accordance with the request received from your attorney, Robert Lewis Thompson, the 
 
permit for the above captioned station is HEREBY CANCELLED and call sign  
 
K34KB-D is DELETED. 
 
                                                                               Sincerely,                                                                   
 
 
                                                                               Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                                                               Associate Chief 
                                                                               Video Division 
                                                                               Media Bureau 
 
Cc:  Robert Lewis Thompson, Esquire 


